
From: Nethersole, Katie
Sent: 19 June 2026 07:47
To: Prior, Sally
Subject: Fw: 25/00965/PREAPS Land west of Braishfield Road Braishfield

Re FOI - email correspondence regarding the preapp

Katie Nethersole MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Planning and Development

Working hours: Monday – non working, Tuesday – Friday – Office working

Test Valley Borough Council
Beech Hurst
Weyhill Road
Andover
SP10 3AJ



From: Nethersole, Katie
Sent: 01 July 2025 08:20
To: Master Land and Planning
Cc: Aaron Smith
Subject: RE: 25/00965/PREAPS Land west of Braishfield Road Braishfield

Hi Hollie

Apologies, for some reason I didn't receive your first email dated 19th June.

I think that Natural England would be the first port of call to discuss this aspect.

Kind regards

Katie Nethersole MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Planning and Building

Working hours: Monday – non working, Tuesday – Friday – Office working

Test Valley Borough Council
Beech Hurst

Weyhill Road
Andover
SP10 3AJ



From: Hollie Sturgess - Master Land and Planning
Sent: 30 June 2025 11:07
To: Nethersole, Katie
Cc: Aaron Smith
Subject: Re: 25/00965/PREAPS Land west of Braishfield Road Braishfield

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Katie,

Are you able to help with the below query please?

Kind Regards

Hollie Sturgess
BA(hons) MSc MRTPI



HOLLIE STURGESS - MASTER LAND AND PLANNING
Senior Planner

+44 (0) 1722 562 178

<https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2471&r=show&u=www.masterlp.co.uk&t=295b7a59bfababb75e>

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete all copies in your possession immediately. Any advice given is for information only and does not constitute an offer of insurance. We use anti-virus software but no liability is accepted for the contents of any emails or attachments which may be infected by a virus. Master Land & Planning Ltd is a private limited company registered in England and Wales with number 13665608. Its registered office is Unit 7 Oakridge Office Park, Whaddon, Brighton BN1 9AA.

From: Hollie Sturgess - Master Land and Planning
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Nethersole, Katie
Cc: Aaron Smith
Subject: 25/00965/PREAPS Land west of Braishfield Road Braishfield

Hi Katie,

Please could you point us in the right direction for who at the Council we should be contacting with regard to the New Forest Recreational Mitigation SPD, and more specifically with regards to the methodology underpinning the calculations for determining contributions?

Thanks.

Kind Regards

Hollie Sturgess
BA(hons) MSc MRTPI



HOLLIE STURGESS - MASTER LAND AND PLANNING

Senior Planner

+44 (0) 1722 562 178

<https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2471&r=show&u=www.masterlp.co.uk&t=295b7a59bfababb75e>

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete all copies in your possession immediately. Any advice given is for information only and does not constitute an offer or recommendation. We use anti-virus software but no liability is accepted for the contents of any emails or attachments which may be infected by a virus. Master Land & Planning Ltd is a private limited company registered in England and Wales with number 13665808. Its registered office is Unit 7 Oakridge Office Park, Whaddon, Brighton BN1 9AT.
